
  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
JOSH STEIN J.R. “JOEY” HOPKINS 

 

GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 

Mailing Address: 
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
ROADSIDE ENVIORNMENTAL DIV 5 
2612 N DUKE STREET 
DURHAM, NC, 27704 

Telephone: 919-317-4700 
Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 

Website: www.ncdot.gov 

Location: 
2612 N DUKE STREET 

DURHAM, NC, 27704 

DATE:  June 12th, 2025 

MEMORANDUM TO: Steven Hussey 
Purchasing 

FROM: Corey Sudderth 
Division Roadside Environmental Engineer – Division 5 

SUBJECT:   Application of Shredded Hardwood Mulch 
 Proposal #54-SH-05-PR23748 Division Wide 

Description:                Recommendation to Award 

The Division has reviewed the bids for the subject proposal on June 9th, 2025. Power 
Mulch, Inc was the lowest bidder on the proposal. Therefore, the Division recommends 
Proposal #54-SH-05-PR23748 award to Power Mulch, Inc in the amount of $50,983.00. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let us know. 

Sincerely,  

Corey Sudderth 
Roadside Environmental Engineer 

Attachments  
cc: Mr. Patrick Norman, PE 
Mr. Drew Cox, PE  
Ms. Emily McGraw, PE  
Mr. Doug McNeal, PE  
Mr. Corey Sudderth  
Mr. Steve Hussey  
Mr. Jeremy Goodwin, PE 

http://www.ncdot.gov/

